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From: fgsz.hu>
Sent: 30 April 2019 16:20
To: bookingplatform
Subject: RE: Notice of public consultation on the selection of a booking platform for use at 

Mallnow IP and at GCP VIP
Attachments: FGSZ answers.pdf

Dear Colleagues, 

Thank you for letting FGSZ know about the public consultation. Please see attached FGSZ’s answers (which are not 

confidential). 

With regard to the below timeline, please be informed that we have already unofficially contacted independent 

auditors in the domain enquiring about their availability. Based on the answers, the IT audit (taking into account the 

necessary procurement procedures as well) can take place between the middle and end of June 2019, with a latest 

deadline of 30 June 2019, provided that the scorecard is finalised and known by the middle of May 2019. We kindly 

ask you to take this into account when requiring the audited scorecard from the booking platform operators. 

It is also mentioned in the answer but we would like to underline here as well that more information is required on 

the case study in a timely manner so that we are able to meet your expectations. We have to admit that from the 

consultation paper we could not decipher the scope and complexity of the case study. 

We are looking forward to your reply and the next steps in the procedure. 

Best regards, 

 

 
 

From: bookingplatform <bookingplatform@acer.europa.eu>  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: bookingplatform <bookingplatform@acer.europa.eu> 
Subject: Notice of public consultation on the selection of a booking platform for use at Mallnow IP and at GCP VIP 
 

Addressed to: GSA, PRISMA, RBP 

Dear booking platform operators, 

To facilitate the Agency’s decision making on the selection of a single booking platform to be used at the Mallnow 

interconnection point and at GCP VIP, the Agency wants to make your booking platform aware that a public 

consultation was launched (find the consultation notice here). The Consultation Notice gives information on how the 

Agency intends to select the booking platform.  

The Agency would like to make you aware that the letter requesting your offers, of which we will circulate shortly a 

draft version, will indicate that the offer needs to be underpinned with: 
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 a case study to be prepared by the platform; 

 a self‐assessment of the IT requirements. The self‐assessment has to be countersigned by an independent 

auditor (to be contracted by the platform). 

The formal letter requesting the offers for offering the services at one or both interconnection points will be 

circulated indicatively on 10 May 2019 and offers should be submitted by 31 May 2019 (indicatively).  

 

Best regards, 

 

Booking Platform Case Team 
ACER - Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators 
Trg republike 3 – 1000 Ljubljana – Slovenia 
www.acer.europa.eu  
 
***** DISCLAIMER ***** The information and views set out in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the 
official position of the Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators, unless otherwise expressly stated in writing. This 
electronic message and all its annexes are intended to be read or used solely by the addressees. They may be confidential, 
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you receive this message by mistake, please contact the sender and 
immediately delete the message, including its annexes, from your system and you should not copy the message, including its 
annexes, or disclose its contents to any other person or organisation. 
 

 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Ezen uzenet es 
annak barmely csatolt anyaga bizalmas, jogi vedelem alatt all, a nyilvanos kozlestol vedett. Az uzenetet 
kizarolag a cimzett, illetve az altala meghatalmazottak hasznalhatjak fel. Ha On nem az uzenet cimzettje, 
ugy kerjuk, hogy telefonon, vagy e-mail-ben ertesitse errol az uzenet kuldojet es torolje az uzenetet, 
valamint annak osszes csatolt mellekletet a rendszerebol. Ha On nem az uzenet cimzettje, abban az esetben 
tilos az uzenetet vagy annak barmely csatolt mellekletet lemasolnia, elmentenie, az uzenet tartalmat barkivel 
kozolnie vagy azzal visszaelnie. -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------- This message and any attachment are confidential and are legally privileged. It is intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorised to receive it. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any 
attachment from your system. Please note that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of or reliance 
upon the information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail by or to anyone other than the recipient 
designated above by the sender is unauthorised and strictly prohibited.  
 




